



WEST SEATTLE BRIDGE

Community Task Force Meeting #1

June 10, 2020,

1:00 - 2:30 PM

WebEx – XXXXX Phone in number XXXXX

Agenda

Time	Presenter	Topic
1:00 – 1:10	SDOT Director Sam Zimbabwe and/or Deputy Mayor Shefali Raganathan	Welcome to the Task Force <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Thanks to the Task Force members for assembling- Perspectives on purpose of the Task Force
1:10 – 1:40	Co-chairs Paulina Lopez Greg Nickels	Welcome from the Co-chairs (and a few words on their expectations for the process) <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Introduction of Task Force members (who are they, where they live, who do they represent) and answer:- What do you hope to accomplish as a Task Force member?
1:40 – 1:50	Facilitator Michael Harold	Overview of the meeting <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Hello and review of virtual meeting protocols with public viewing, and how they can comment on the Google Form- Acknowledge elected officials present- High level overview of agenda- Ground rules for participation
1:50 – 2:05	Co-chairs Paulina Lopez Greg Nickels	<ul style="list-style-type: none">- Discuss the Community Task Force purpose and objectives- Share Task Force roles, responsibilities, and expectations
2:05 – 2:15	Heather Marx Matt Donahue	Lay of the land <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Background on West Seattle Bridge situation- State of the Bridge – lead engineer’s perspective and update

2:15 –2:25	Meghan Shepard	<p>Connecting the threads</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Provide information on groups contributing to the WSB process and how they relate to/inform the Task Force: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> o Neighborhood Committees o Technical Advisory Panel (TAP) o Business Resource Group o Maritime Town Halls - Share overall communications strategy and approach
2:25 – 2:30	Facilitator Michael Harold	<p>Next Steps</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Confirm action items from meeting - Provide Meeting #2, June 17, anticipated topics

Future Community Task Force Meetings and Key Topics

Meeting	Topics
Meeting #2 June 17, 2020	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Engineering update (each meeting) - Repair/replace bridge decision - Recommendations for traffic mitigation/traffic plans - Low bridge policy
Meeting #3 July 1, 2020	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Engineering update (each meeting) - Next steps: Repair/replace bridge decision - Synthesizing community priorities for traffic mitigation/traffic plans
Meeting #4 July TBD	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Engineering update (each meeting) - Traffic mitigation/traffic plans recommendations